



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

November 15, 1982

To the Honorable, the City Council:

Inasmuch as the Board of Assessors are currently preparing all the necessary documentation to request the Department of Revenue to examine the Cambridge revaluation figures on Monday, November 15, 1982, I respectfully request that the City Council postpone the scheduled hearing for two weeks in order that we might set a date for the State to review our figures.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

Agenda Item Number Six

S-711

Re: requesting a two week postponement of the hearing scheduled for this evening relative to the status of 100% revaluation.

In City Council,

November 15, 1982

11/15/82

Placed
on
File